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Drew Snyder
S =
From: Kellie Fiedorek <KFiedorek@adflegal.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 12:09 PM
To: Drew Snyder
Subject: RF bill
Hey,

Would love to chat with you about how we can help your office from a PR/messaging/support perspective in the next
few weeks as the RF bill heads your way. Obviously there will likely be significant opposition so we want to help come
behind you all however we can with national support and cover as well as activating folks in the state. Or whatever is

helpful to you. Would it be helpful to do a call?

Best,
Kellie

Kellie Fiedorek

Legal Counsel
202-393-8690 {Office)
202-888-7633 (Direct Dial)

ALLIANCE DEFENDING 202-347-3622 (Fax)
F R F F D O M KFiedorek@ADFlegal.org
T ) ADFlegal.org

This e-mail message from Alliance Defending Freedom and any accompanying documents or embedded messages is intended for the named recipients
only. Because Alliance Defending Freedom is a legal entity engaged in the practice of law, this communication contains information, which may include
metadata, that is confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this
message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised
that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete the message. PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL - ATTORNEY-
CLIENT COMMUNICATION/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT.





